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Enirayetan, 01uwaseyi 

From: Cambridge, Jennifer 
Sent: 21 December 2009 11:32 
To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi 
Subject: FW: Notice of Tree Works 
Attachments: 09Dec2O—Tree works illustration. pdf 

Tree App. 

Jen 

From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 21 December 2009 10:26 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: FW: Notice of Tree Works 

Please could you log this one without sending out the consultation. 

Thanks, 

Happy Christmas, 

Tom Little 
Tree Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5283 

From: Douglas Maxwell [mailto:mail@douglasmaxwell.net] 
Sent: 20 December 2009 13:08 
To: Little, Tom 
Subject: Notice of Tree Works 

Tom, 

Further to my telephone call last week, I attach details o f  the proposed tree works as follows: - 
Address - 14 Frognal Way London NW3 6XE 

Location of  trees - Rear garden, close to boundary with University College School, approximately 40 metres from Frognal Way. 

Proposed works (see attached il lustration) - 
I - Fell I no. Leylandii to ground level and remove stump. 

Purpose - to improve view, admi t  l ight to nearby f ru i t  trees and allow adjacent bay tree to develop. 

2 - Reduce 1 no. Leylandii by 2 to 3 metres. 

Purpose - to improve view and admit  l ight to nearby f ru i t  trees. 
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3 - Reduce 1 no. Bay by 2 to 3 metres. 

Purpose - to improve view and reduce interference with large sycamore nearby. 

We would be grateful if you could let us know as soon as possible whether the council raises 

any objection to these works, as we would like to carry them out during week commencing 4 

January before the school term starts the following week. 

Regards 

Douglas Maxwell 
14 Frognal Way 
London 
N W 3  6XE 

T 020 7435 2162 
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